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TALUATION SECTION MONTANA 5.

Valuation Seotion Montana S oovers the line extending
from Harlowten in a general nortrarly directicn through Meagher
and Farpus Counties to the junction of %he Oreat Falle and Hilger
Lines w=et of Lewistown and comprises about 64 mlles of railroad.

The line between Harlowton and Lewlstown was built by
the Montanz Hailread Company in 1903 and when purchased by the
Ohieacn, Milwaukee & Puget Sound HRallway Company fermed a part of
the former Company's main line betwesn Lombard andLewis<own.

Tae original surveys took place in August and Septermber,
1902 under dr. T. A. Clark, and the {inal survey was made in the
3nring of 1503. Three serarate preliminary surveys were made be-
fora the finzl adopted location was obtained.

In g=neral, the line as conatructed follows open oreek

7alleys with 2 tolling gradient cof one percent although a cne and
fivi-tenths pergent gradient is used to attain a summit near Oka

staticn,

The territory between Harlowton and Lewistown was un-
gettlad at the time of comstruction of this line., All supplies,
sontrzctors' squipment, tridce and oulvert material,=tc., werse
shipped to Harlowton, from there they were hauled by teame to ithe
points of uvse. %o supplies were avaliables locally.

A mon%tract was awardedto the Utah Construction Company
for tne grading, btridge and culvert work, who in turn sublet the
entite line %o 4. R. YecShane % Compuny of Omaha, Neb., Construo-
tivn wae startsed in the Spring of 1903 and ocompleted in Ogtobar
of the eame year. The ccuntry being uncettled very few laborers
sould te obtained looally and 1t was necgeesary to lmport them
via the Northern Pasifie Railway to Lombard, thenge via the
Montana Failroad to Harlowton, Due to the bad water, campling
conditions were adverse and it vwas necessary in many ocases to
haul water for long dletanocas.

A largs amount of oemented gravel was enoountered in

the grading, which required blaeting, Some shale and solid rock

was alsc enoountered. After the completion of the grading in 1903
the pontractors brought suilt for additional oompensation on agoount
of the necessity of blaating the cementad gravel, and after geveral
vears of litigation received $70,000,00 in settlement of their clalm,
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' The Chicago Milwaukes & Puget Sound Railway and the

. Chicags, Milwaukee & St. Paul Rallway have done a large amcunt of

" improvement work eince their aoquieition of the line in 1910.

" The entire line has been relaid with heavier rall, and cuts and
embankmente widened, culverts replaced, pile bridges strengthered
and reoconstruoted, right of FEE fenced, and fire guards plowed.
fihen the line was extended to Great Falle and other bransh lines
built out of Lewistown, extensive changes were made a%t that point.

The Montana Railroad depot at Lewistown was situated
at the southerly end of First Avenue and the line originally
terminated at the end of track about 900 feet north from the
depot. When the Hilger Line was bullt it wae connected with the
end of traok at thies point, In the new layout two main tragke
were graded, leaving the 0ld line east of Spring Creek arnd
extending through town about 200 or 300 feet to the eaat of the
0ld maln line and the Hilger Line, and orossed Ydain Street at
approximately the same place. This invelved the moving of the
0ld engine terminal facilities, building new bridges asross
Spring Creek, grading new spurs to the various industries, and
the constructlion of three ochannel changaa in the Flour Mill
Power Canal. The excavation was exceedingly wet due to the
seepage from the Power Canal, and a long retaining wall was
gonctructed as a matter of safety just east of the present depct.
The site of the present passenger and frelght depots was a waste
of low ground that was flooded with water in wet eeasons and a
largs amount of Forecs Agoount was paid in conn=gtion with the
fiiline due to the special conditlons,

Extensive freight yards were built in the outekirte of
town along Spring Creek Valley, These necessitated three import-
ant ohannel ohanges at €pring Creek. The banks of the new channels
are well protected wlth hand placei riprap and three dams were ocon-
atructed to retard the flow of water. Part of the grading in
these channel changes and yords was done by teams and grading
mashines, and part with train hauled material. Considerable
hand work was required in the channel changes due tco the seft
wet material.

The engine terminal tuildinzs are lcoated at the
extreme east end cof the freight yards, and a large amount cf
rading wae Tequired as the ghannel of the oreek originally
ay where these bulldings now stand.

During the oonstruction work in Lewistown it was
necessary to maintain tracks for the operation of the Grass
Range, Hilger and Harlowton Lines, which often regquired the con-
struction of temporary tracks and added materially to the cost
of the work, The old Grass Range Line ran throuch the site of
the pr=sent round house, and thz old Hilger Line ran through the
Present lccation of the passenger station.



56

At Earlowton in 1907 a new conneotion with the main line
was tulls which was about 5400 feet long, and 1s now 4he west leg
of the wya, Aftsr this was bullt about HO00 feet of old traak was
taken up.

About 124 milea of six furrow £ire guarde have been
nlowed,

56 pound steel was laid inm 1903. This was replaced with
new 55 pound and 75 pound eteel in 1912, The %ie¢s in the old road-
bed were largely of hewed pine. Fenewals have been mads with
weatern fir saved 4ties. Tle plates have heen plaged on all naw
tisa. Gravel vallae$ plaowed on the line slnce 1910 was haulesd from
pravel pita loszted at Two Dot, fourteen miles west of Harlowton
on the main 1line, from pits 4n Uiles 13 and 49, snd the Brocks pit
eleven miles norsh =f Lewistown on the Hilger Lina,

Tamnorary water stations were at Judith Caep, Straw and
Moore, and threa temporary atations wers used at Lewistown,
Parmanent stations are maintalned at Tka, Straw, Moore and Lewistown

Many o the original culverts have been replaced since
1910 with corrupgated iron, cast iron and vonarete pipes, The
pils trestles were rvebuilt in 1911 to conform to the Chicaszo,
Mllwau¥es & St, Faul standard desimn.

Right of way fence witn the propsr orossing fanilities
hag been provided sxocept through the important station srounda.
Porsa®le snow fenon 4a used where protsction iz requirad.

Corbinastisn freight and passenger dapota were Suilt at
Dka, Julith Oap, Garneil, Straw and Wooere, In 191%-14 a two story
briok passenger etation with rooms for the Buperintendent's officee,
and 2 cns story freight house, wereé bullt at Lewistown., These
bulldinge are surrounded with artistio parking and well srranged
driveways., ZEngine terminals and shope were also tuilt at this
point in 1513-14 imcludling a 12 etall round houss, machine and
blackemith shop, power house, general store khouee,etc. The builid-
ings are all c? modern superstructure on concrete foundation.

Telephones for tralin dispatching purrposes have been
inctalled in bostha at blind sidings as well as in the depots.

The line le operated as a part of the Northern ¥ontana
Diviplon, witk local offises in Lewistown. Standard main lizne
egquipment ig used, and the traffic le fairly heavy.





